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Dear Gina/ Mona OWF project PINS Case Team,
 
Firstly please let me take this opportunity to thank you, and the case team, for the publication of
North Wales Wildlife Trust (NWWT) submission at the procedural deadline. A summary is to follow by
Deadline 1.
 
I would also like to take this opportunity to request that NWWT; which is classed as a Statutory Party,
be considered as an IP by the ExA. 
 
Many thanks for your help and I look forward to engaging with the examination as it progresses.
 
Best Wishes,
 
Ben
 
Benjamin Smith
Swyddog Cynllunio Morol (Cymru) – Ynni Adnewyddadwy ar y Môr
Marine Planning Officer (Wales) – Offshore Renewable Energy
 
Ymddiriedolaeth Natur (Cymru) / Wildlife Trust (Wales)
 
 

From: Mona Offshore Wind Project <MonaOffshoreWindProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 24 June 2024 17:31
To: Ben Smith 
Cc: Mona Offshore Wind Project <MonaOffshoreWindProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Mona OWF interested party/ relevant representation
 
Good afternoon Ben,
 
Thank you for your email and attachment. I can confirm receipt of your submission.
 
I note your concern regarding North Wales Wildlife Trust not being recognised as an
Interested Party. The Draft Examination Timetable in Appendix D of the Rule 6 letter
contains an invitation for the ‘Notification by Statutory Parties of their wish to be considered
as an IP by the ExA’ by Deadline 1, Wednesday 7 August 2024. Following this deadline, if
this notification is received, North Wales Wildlife Trust’s Interested Party status would be
confirmed.
 
In the interim, as North Wales Wildlife Trust is classed as a Statutory Party, this submission
will be published at the Procedural Deadline.
 
I hope this is helpful, please do not hesitate to contact the project mailbox with any other
queries.
 
Kind regards,

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010137/EN010137-000583-MNOW%20-%20Rule%206%20-%20Bilingual%20Holding%20Document.pdf

The Planning Inspectorate
Yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio
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Gina
 

Gina Shorland | Swyddog Achos / Case Officer
Seilwaith Cenedlaethol / National Infrastructure
Yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio / The Planning Inspectorate

E-Bost / Email:

 
From: Ben Smith  
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 3:29 PM
To: Mona Offshore Wind Project <MonaOffshoreWindProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Mona OWF interested party/ relevant representation
 

To Whom it may Concern,
 
I would like the attached document to be included as written representation on behalf of the Wildlife
Trust (Wales) and North Wales Wildlife Trust.
 
The document was submitted to the developer in June 2023 regarding the Trusts position and
concerns regarding the project. Having engaged with the projects environmental working group since
its inception, and contributed  to the Mona OWF agreements log, I assumed that the Trust was
recognised as an interested party and that this document would be included as written
representation. This assumption has today been highlighted as not so.
I appreciate that this document was in response to the publication of the PEIR but the concerns
remain extant particularly with regard to the impact of the export cable route and landfall.
 
I appreciate that the date for submission of such matters has passed,  but hope that there is still an
opportunity for these comments to be included for consideration. As I said I had made an assumption
on inclusion based on previous experience responding to the Awel Y Mor OWF project.
 
I appreciate your time with this matter and look forward to hearing from you in due course.
 
Best Wishes,
 
Ben
 
Benjamin Smith
Swyddog Cynllunio Morol (Cymru) – Ynni Adnewyddadwy ar y Môr
Marine Planning Officer (Wales) – Offshore Renewable Energy
 
Ymddiriedolaeth Natur (Cymru) / Wildlife Trust (Wales)
 
 

 
 
 
 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which
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https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-privacy-notices&data=05%7C02%7CMonaOffshoreWindProject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cbda422fd6c31490bcc4208dca650b16b%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638568113664905448%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0crvd749BxPxav%2BkTRdsl8r9Ar7eDUxH6kyQ8ITcpig%3D&reserved=0


can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must
you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received
this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other
lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any
attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result
of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary
checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions
or policies of the Inspectorate.
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